From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: Jill Nixon; Jake Logan; Executive; Cathy Halka
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Advisory Group Application
Date: Friday, November 01, 2024 8:47:31 AM

Advisory Group Application

Step 1

Application for Appointment to Whatcom County Advisory Groups

Public Statement

THIS IS A PUBLIC DOCUMENT: As a candidate for a public advisory group, the
information provided will be available to the County Council, County Executive,
and the public. All advisory group members are expected to be fair, impartial, and
respectful of the public, County staff, and each other. Failure to abide by these
expectations may result in revocation of appointment and removal from the

appointive position.

Title Mr.

First Name Patrick

Last Name Bush

Today's Date 11/1/2024

Street Address Patrick Bush 117 Hawthone, Bellingham WA 98225
City Bellingham

Zip 98225

Do you live in Yes

Whatcom County?

Do you have a different  Field not completed.
mailing address?

Primary Telephone 4158470370
Secondary Telephone Field not completed.

Email Address
Step 2

1. Name of Advisory

bushpat@gmail.com

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee


mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:JNixon@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:JLogan@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:Executive@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:CHalka@co.whatcom.wa.us

Group

2. Do you meet the
residency,
employment, and/or
affiliation requirements
of the position for
which you’re applying?

3. Which Council
district do you live in?

4. Have you ever been
a member of this
Advisory Group

5. Do you or your
spouse have a financial
interest in or are you
an employee or officer
of any business or
agency that does
business with
Whatcom County?

6. Have you declared
candidacy (as defined
by RCW 42.17A.055)
for a paid elected office
in any jurisdiction
within the county?

You may attach a
resume or detailed
summary of
experience,
qualifications, &
interest in response to
the following questions

7. Please describe your
occupation (or former
occupation if retired),
qualifications,
professional and/or
community activities,
and education

8. Please describe why

Yes

District 1

No

No

No

PatBushResume2024.pdf

Former Professional Cyclist (6yrs), Former Bike Shop developer
and General Manager (6yrs), Outdoor Industry Professional
(30yrs), Experienced Federal Capitol Hill Advocate for Public
Lands Protection (10yrs).

Greater Whatcom county Cyclists and pedestrians


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatcomcounty.us%2Fapi%2FFormCenter%2Fv1%2FViewFile%3FsubmissionId%3D82201%26fileId%3D49%26submissionFileAccessToken%3D6e68f466-30bb-42ab-a2a9-ae1c88810194%26name%3DPatBushResume2024.pdf&data=05%7C02%7CJLogan%40co.whatcom.wa.us%7C62cfc7f16fcb481f705808dcfa8c7746%7C2122bbce9a1d4565931b0c534ef12e43%7C0%7C0%7C638660728511942101%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KuskSqGszc9KfJx5iR2nP8zeDdS56s%2B90YNkcvJOlhM%3D&reserved=0

you’re interested in
serving on this

Advisory Group.

References (please Galen Hirss- 360.685.3993, Dr. Jay Oost 360.265.8633, Ryan
include daytime Balfour 503.679.9032, Christine Grant 206.331.7111, Laurel
telephone number): Peak 203.470.2710, Jake Leet 360.720.9647

Appointment | understand and agree

Requirements
Signature of applicant: ~ Patrick Bush

Place Signed / Bellingham, WA
Submitted

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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